
Email submission to Call for Evidence from Safeguarding & Disability National Children’s Officer – Special 
Olympics Ireland 5 August 2021  
  

From: Amanda Ni Ghabhann    

Sent: 05 August 2021 11:27  

To: +Comm Justice Public Email <committee.justice@niassembly.gov.uk>  

Cc: +SM_CO-Justice_SexualTrafficBill  

<JusticeSexualOffencesandTraffickingVictimsBill@niassembly.gov.uk>  

Subject: Call for Evidence - Justice (Sexual Offences and Trafficking Victims) Bill  

  

Hi Christine,  
  

I am mailing in reference to the above letter sent to our Chairperson and followed up by our 

CEO Matt English.   
  

Although a response is not necessary we felt as an organisation it was important to send our 

support for the bill. Whilst we have no legal expertise we are keenly interested in the progress 

of the bill from the position of implementing Safeguarding measures and incorporating 

information into our education programmes.   
  

If you require any specific input, concerning intellectual disability, please do not hesitate to 

get in touch.   
  

Kind regards,   
  

Amanda Ní Ghabhann  

Safeguarding and Disability National 

Children's Officer   

Special Olympics Ireland  
Sport Ireland Campus  
Snugborough Road  
Dublin 15  
D15 PC63  
  

VIRTUAL SAFEGUARDING 1 COURSES - REGISTER HERE  

  

  
Disclaimer:  
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This email contains information (and/or attachments) which may be privileged or confidential. Any views or 
opinions presented within this message are solely those of the author and may not represent those of Special 
Olympics Ireland. Although Special Olympics Ireland scans this material, it does not guarantee that it is virusfree 
and accepts no liability for any damage sustained as a consequence of viruses or any other defects. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, distribution, publication, or copying of the information 
contained in this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 
us by telephone at +353 (0)1 882 3972 or email info@specialolympics.ie and delete the email from your 

system. Thank you for your co-operation.  
Special Olympics Ireland is a company limited by guarantee and registered in Dublin, Ireland. Registered 
address: Sport Ireland Campus, Snugborough Road, Blanchardstown, Dublin 15, D15 PC63. T +353 (0)1 882 
3972 E info@specialolympics.ie Web www.specialolympics.ie . Company No: 228545. Charity Number: 
20016883. Charity Tax Number: CHY 7556 (ROI) / IE00009 (UK). A list of all names and personal details of every 
director of the company is available for inspection to the public at the company’s registered office for a 

nominal fee.  
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